02/11/2023, 02:20

FW: BS-W01469-2071192510 / 2105 CROMWELL HILLS DR - Requesting for Special
Assessments & Building Permits

Fletcher, Alberina <afletcher@cromwellct.com>
Mon 30/10/2023 10:59

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ALBERINA FLETCHER
ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY
TOWN OF CROMWELL

41 WEST STREET

CROMWELL, CT 06416
860-632-3428 BUILDING DEPT.
860-632-3426 HEALTH DEPT.
860-632-3403 FAX

From: Fletcher, Alberina
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 10:30 AM

Subject: RE: BS-W01469-2071192510 / 2105 CROMWELL HILLS DR - Requesting for Special Assessments &
Building Permits

There are no open permits on file. There are no recent permits pulled
either.

ALBERINA FLETCHER
ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY
TOWN OF CROMWELL

41 WEST STREET

CROMWELL, CT 06416
860-632-3428 BUILDING DEPT.
860-632-3426 HEALTH DEPT.
860-632-3403 FAX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:42 AM
To: Egan, John <jegan@cromwellct.com>; Smigel, John <JSmigel@cromwellct.com>; Fletcher, Alberina
<afletcher@cromwellct.com>

Subject: BS-W01469-2071192510 / 2105 CROMWELL HILLS DR - Requesting for Special Assessments &
Building Permits

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below
records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKAGZmN]QOZjIhLWY4ZTYtNDMzYi1hZmYWLWFkMzImOGFiZjhhYWAQAGYYI%2Bq%2B6tFOrKyaeMwsS... 1/2



02/11/2023, 02:20
Address: 2105 CROMWELL HILLS DR, CROMWELL CT- 06416
Parcel#: 00469900
Owner Name: MUSTAFA JAFRI

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition
permits that needs attention and any fees due currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete
the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify
the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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